I
1.
IV.

VL

VIIL

VIIL

IX.

XL

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
Wednesday, December 13th, 2023— 7:00pm
5792 Elevator Road — Roscoe IL
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Township Board

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Approval of Prior Meeting’s Minutes — Website Posting to Follow
Approval of Bills
a. Supervisor’s Report — Fund and Bank Balances

New Business

a. Approval of Society Plans for Next Step in Renovation of Cross Home
b. Discuss/Approve Offer from AISWCD for Founders Park Tree Program
c. Review of Draft Tentative General Town Budget for 2024-25
d. Review of Draft Tentative Road Budget for 2024-25
e. Discuss Pavilion Construction Bid/ Approval of Award
f.  Schedule Special Meeting to Approve Construction Contract
Reports
a. Highway Commissioner’s Report
b. Clerk’s /Sup Asst Report
c. Assessor’s Report
d. Township Attorney’s Report
e. Cemetery Report
f. Historical Society Update

Unfinished / Old Business.

a. Approval of Quote for Sprinkler System at Community Center
Public Comments (Restricted to Agenda Items)

Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting will be January 1 0™ 2024, at 7pm in the Township Offices



ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
NOVEMBER 8™, 2023

‘The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Bob Nowicki at 7:03 pm. Pledge of Allegiance was
said.

Roll Call was taken and the following were present; Supervisor Bob Nowicki, Trustees Elizabeth
Lindquist, Phil Rhymer, and Pat Henderson. Also attending were Township Attorney Tom Green,
Township Clerk Gary Blascoe, Highway Commissioner Steve Schreier, and Supervisor Assistant
Dawn Cassady.

Public Comments: None

Approval of Prior Minutes: A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve the Regular
Meeting Minutes of October 11th, 2023. Seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. All voted yes, motion
carried.

Approval of Bills:

1. General Town Bills of $39,540.47. A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve,
seconded by Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. Roll Call was taken, all approved, motion carried.

2. General Road Bills of $41,350.76. A motion was made by Trustee Pat Henderson to approve,
seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer. Roll Call was taken, all approved, motion carried.

3. Cemetery Bills of $11,863.68. A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve,
seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. Roll call was taken, all approved, motion carried.

Supervisor’s Report: Fund & Bank Balances are in the packets.

New Business:

1. Approval of Final General Town Levy Ordinance #2023-1G. A motion was made by Trustee
Pat Henderson to approve, seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer. Roll Call was taken, all
approved, motion carried.

2. Approval of Final Road Levy Ordinance #2023-1R. A motion was made by Trustee Pat
Henderson, seconded by Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. Roll Call was taken, all approved,
motion carried.

3. Approval of Resolution #R-2023-11-8 SMTD FY 24 Agreement. A motion was made by
Trustee Pat Henderson, seconded by Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. Roll Call was taken, all
approved, motion carried.

4. Review Sprinkler Quote-Community Center. One quote from Rainmaster Irrigation, looking for
a couple more quotes. Forwarded to next meeting.

5. Set a date for Special Meeting to Award Pavilion Construction Contract. Tuesday, November
21st 2023 at 6 pm, Roscoe Township.

6. Review Proposals-Cemetery Lawn Care. Supervisor Bob Nowicki gave a brief review of the
proposals that were submitted to the Board and his recommendations. Trustees Pat
Henderson & Phil Rhymer recommended the two that have been doing our service for the last
20 years. Approval of Resolution #R-2023-11-M Acceptance of Mowing Proposals. A motion
was made by Trustee Pat Henderson to approve Green Thumb, seconded by Phil Rhymer.



Roll Call was taken, all approved except Supervisor Bob Nowicki. Approved, motion carried.
Trustee Chuck Gilbert arrived.

Reports:

1.Highway Commissioner’s Report-Steve Schreier stated that they are working on snow removal
operations, such as getting trucks ready for the winter.

2. Clerk’s Report- $500.00 for the food pantry at Life Church. A motion was made by Trustee Pat
Henderson, seconded by Phil Rhymer. To be approved at our Special Meeting. All approved, motion
carried.

3.Supr. Asst. Report-None.

4 Assessor’s Report-None.

5.Township Attorney’s Report-FOID request, no action taken.

6.Cemetery Report-Supervisor Bob Nowicki gave a brief summary of the new Committee Members.
Michael McGinnis, member attended this meeting with input.

7 Historical Society Update-Trustee Phil Rhymer on the Historical Home. Brick layer to start on the
chimney, and large picture window. Plywood down on the floors, electrician is almost completed his
work, and siding is in. Insulated inside also.

Unfinished/Old Business: None
Public Comments: None

Adjournment: At 7:57 pm, a motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to adjourn the meeting.
Seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. All voted yes, motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at

7:57 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Gary W. Blascoe
Roscoe Township Clerk

The next Regular Meeting will be December 12'", 2023, at 7 pm in the Township Offices.

Special Meeting will be on Tuesday, November 21%, 6 pm in the Township Offices.



ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
NOVEMBER 2157, 2023

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Bob Nowicki at 6:03 pm. Pledge of
Allegiance was said.

Roll Call was taken, and the following were present;

Supervisor Bob Nowicki, Trustees Phil Rhymer, Pat Henderson, and Chuck Gilbert.
Also attending were Township Attorney Tom Green, Township Clerk Gary Blascoe and
Supervisor Assistant Dawn Cassady.

New Business: a. Approval of Donation to Food Pantry. A motion was made by
Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve a $500.00 donation to Life Church Food Pantry.
Seconded by Trustee Chuck Gilbert. Roll Call was taken, motion carried. b. Approval
of expenses for Cross Home bathroom equipment. A motion was made by Trustee
Chuck Gilbert to approve bathroom expenses up to $2,000. Seconded by Trustee Phil
Rhymer. Roll Call was taken, motion carried. c. Approval of 2022-23 Fiscal Year Audit.
A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve the Audit, seconded by Trustee
Pat Henderson. Roll Call was taken, motion carried. d. Approve changes from SGA for
Founders Park Pavilion. Architect Dan Saavedra gave an update on changes to the
Park Pavilion. e. Authorize SGA to utilize prefab frame building for Founder’s Park
Pavilion. A motion was made to approve both d & e by Trustee Chuck Gilbert,
seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer, Roll Call was taken, motion carried.

Public Comments: None

Adjournment: At 7:00 pm, a motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to adjourn the
meeting, seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. All voted yes, motion carried. The
meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Gary W. Blascoe
Roscoe Township Clerk

Next Regular Meeting will be December 13, 2023, at 7 PM in the Township Offices.



2 3o | abey

00'0Z HOIV/VO/D seaInBg [eba SYIALLYW Tv¥3INID MeT THOVY 19822 £202/90/1 L ng
9,'0zL'VL 000
G9'EL HO/VVO/ salddng 820 sJapulq Joj syasu| Aiddng @00 AID-PIN 0'566€.9 £202/L2/L}
006 dinb3/6pig jutep |esodsig s||le}us  @2IMIBS €202 990 £202/L2/L L
00°298 YONV/YOID seaInas |eba Z000-15888# 100y MeT }y shksulony Ag1Sg €€ ON JUBWaBIS €202/L2/L
GT'S5h'e HO/V/VO/D seolneg [eba Z000-15888# 199V MeT 1y shaulony A81SE Lg'ON JuswalelS £202/.2/L} g
05'262 saInN peoy JojeAs|3 265 10002€26500409IN €202 82/} 1-92/01 €202/L2/LL ne
05°€2) soueuajule}y Jendwo) Kianodai pue dn soeg suopnjog Jeyndwo) anuz 282€9100 £202/L2/L) Ing
00'ey SVO/BI0IUBA Jossassy IGO0 Yueg Xam 869220 £202/0E/}1
00'06 dinb3/6p|g Jute 92IAI8S €202 AON 0717 103U0D is8d Janly %00y 8688 £202/0€/L}
gl’Le HO/V/VO/D salddng 8o0 99..LY uoxig My 8186/8Y £€202/0E/L}
0S'/8% YONVNVOID Bunipny/Buunoooy uonduosqns |joJAed [enuue WNU|  €20Z AON [emauay £202/L2/L )
66'v.L HONV/VO/D sallddng 800 2IECEIN saysqam diysumo L AjjejoL- Aouaby Jnyuy AON €202/.2/L L
90°051 dinb3/6pig Jure Joop juou 9jes B 3007 s,uosey 91/2%004L00 £20Z/54/L 1 na
8e'LT HO/V/VD/O salddng soW0 G9E 92O OJu| 119 SN YOSOIIN €202 AON £202/L2/LL g
65'6S YONV/VO/D sallddng 320 99/LY uoxIa My L9L¥S8Y £202/94/1LL e
00°05Z YONVVO/D Bunipny/Bujunoooy d71 "00 3 pedalg ¥950L L €202/04/L1 ng
8€'65 YO/V/VO/O salddng 820 anss|| pue sjamo Aiddng soW0 AD-pIN 0-LELLL9 €202IVLILL e
99'v8 dinb3/6pig Jutep Bursoo jou Joop juol ajes B %007 s,uosey £592%00400 £202/04/1 L ng
10’69 8snoH sso1) 8SNOH SS0ID £206.5¥2 1L09I00IN €202 AON €06/ £202/60/1} g
0052 |esodsiq s,||ua 90IAIBSEZ0Z AON £202/60/1 L ine
£5°5¥C sauoyd ou| suojedIuNWWO) d 680252701008 £202/60/1 | g
eLey Wb 19818 g9y 85061 pP3WoD €202/2/LL-4-01 £202/60/4 1 ne
61°661 Ured &g UleduoH 29061 P3wWod €202 AON L9061} £202/60/LL ng
8€°002 peoy yeBauouoH UieduoH G000 p3woD €202 AON S00Z £202/60/L1
15611 Yed sso1) peoy 300iqiepa 885t L Yed ssoIOry 66098 PIWOD €202 AON 66098 €£202/60/1L
0z'6L peoy Jojens|3 265 HIdS ute [e;eus9 60052 PIWOD €202 AON 600SZ £202/60/LL
19'852 3jo11D UoBUILIIIAN G8SZL WZ100Z P3woD €202 AON LL00Z €202/60/L1
00°501 ¥9/9 bulues| 92IMBS 1O smai) Buiues| €202 UI0E AON €202/60/L L g
00°000'¢ 90IAI8G sng ALINS €202 ¥V3A TvOSId e Ta BISTEITESEETTENSIS €2024ATVOSIH €202/9L/L1L g
A sannN suojedIUNWWOY Jakey) €202 AON £202/90/ 1 g
LA soueusjuRl Jendwo) 9010 UlewW JOj AON €LLL BSIA €202 AON 290pY £202/90/} 1
66'GL HO/VVO/O salddng 8a0 €202 AON wooz £202 AON £202/20/L L
98'0S SVO/3IPIUBA Jossassy IGO0 Yueg Xap 99€810 £202/20/LL
0099 abeysod sdwejs €LLL BSIA SdSN esIA £202/20/LL ng
09°'16 YO/V/VO/O salddng soW0 AON s394 80IMBS AjUluoy 90IMBS 934 JuBydIBl NON GG80Y €202/20/LL e

junowy Jpaid JUNo22yY owap aweN wnN ajeq adA)L

€202 13qWIBAON
Hoday siiig AlYyuoN TvHINTD
dIHSNMOL 302S0d

Jossassy

pun4 UMO| |BIBUSD) |BJOL

pung umo] |eiauas

SANNd TV - IVH3N3D

€2/90/2}
INd 2€:2



Z jo z abed

L8°0926Y V10l
TEYT8'9T |20l
95'9ep'2Z _ 00°0
95'9ev'2C 000
08'0€8'c 000
08'0e8'c 000

00°092 09 Buiues|g low xz Bulues|) soueusiule Alloed €202 980 |eLojuer gy €602LLL £202/L2/L L
00°052 juawdinb3 g soueusjule uD Pue SIBAN AB)B) WaysAs uonebi azuBUIM ou| dwnd g |IBM Jakoig 98€-£202 £202/.2/L}
oo'ozt 00 sileday/soueusiulely 2oIM18g 1dag |ouo) ised 010 158d Jony %00y 1688 £202/0€/L L
00°00€ punjay [ejuay 4O WwWo [eiuay £202/84/} 1 Wsodeq Anoeg punjay ysoda( Jajua) Aunwiwod ussusiIsNYD £202/82/b L
00°00€ punjay |ejuay 4O Wwod |BIUSY €202/52/L L Wsodaq Ajnoeg punjey ysodaq Jajua) Ajunwiwo)d 18qo) £202/82/) L ng
000§ 00 sanlinn 0/0 U BSIA 3JIqON L AON €202.2LL €202/L2/\ 1 ng
00°0L} uyor e pod €202/61/21-£202/1.2/\ L——-s1aha| Aoy uyor-e-Hod 190121 €202/PLILL ne
L1192 090 saninn Jaua) Aunwwo) Jajua) wo) [BlUBWUOIAUT 14D 9€15600000LN £202/L2/1 L ing
89'L12 sal|ddng Bunesado €LL1 BSIA SpIBUBIN BSIA £20Z/PL/LL g
€62 00 Bulwwesboid sa||ddng py €LLL BSIA Hew|ep esIA €202/60/L L ne
00°00} sal|ddng Buneiado asnoH sso1) |esodsiq s [9ua 80INBSEZ0Z AON £202/60/1 L na
29'652 00 sanun Jas) Ayunwwo) J8jus) wo) 9zoee PIWOD €202 AON £202/60/L | ing
66°LL uswdinb3 g soueusjuley 800S0y a1empleH 8oy LEEY €2OT/ELILL g
00°00€ punjey [ejuay 4O WwWo €202 Uil L AON punjay yisodeq Aunoeg punjay isoda( Jajuad Aunwwod 8|qe1 €20Z/EL/LL ng
00°00% punjay |ejuay 30 WWOY |9y OS|e €202 WG AON punjey jisodaqg Ajunosg punjay ysodaq Jajuad Ayunwiwod uosialed €20Z/EL/LL g
6v' vl uawdinb3 g soueusjuley €LLLEBSIA  SSE|D 80050y BSIA £202/€0/LL
L6l 00 bBuiwwesboid sa|ddng Wy €LLL BSIA MY S|SBYDINESIA €202/20/L )
20’6 00 Buiwwesboid sa||ddng uy €LL1 BSIA HV s|seydINeSIA £202/L0/LL
05'98 090 bBuiwwesboid salddns py €Ll BSIA  |ddng py Yuug BSIA £202/20/LL ng
00°092 00 Buies|p Auuow xg Buiues|) soueusjuiey Ajjioe [euojuer 98y 0L0ZLLL £20Z/L0/LL g
6v'86 SNy} 8sNOH sS01) 85085 PWOD €202 AON 8¥08S £202/90/L 1 ing
00'99 00 Buiwwesboig €LL1 BSIA SdSN esIA €202/20/LL g
00°00€ punjay [ejusy 4O WwoH €202 82 100 punjay isodaQ Ajunosg punjay yisoda( Jajua) Aunwwo) SUBA3 €202/60/1 ) g
00°00§ 000
00°005 ainypuadx3 v osIN Ajued poogy yainy 8y €202ELLL €202/9L/LL
00'G8€'9 000
00°00Z soueuaue}y Jeyndwo) dss o 3avy9dn s80IBS J8INdwo) L ooy 8vLL €20T/L0/LL ng
00°GLL soueUBUIRY Jeindwo) S90IM8G Jaindwod L |3ooy GZLL €202/92/LL g
00°000'¢ HOIVIVO/D saInas [ebia 'PY BIPPIN GEv8 [estelddy |estesddy Ajjey 800 00L 2L LO €20Z/EL/LL ng
00°000'€ YONVNVO/O s2INBS [eba yueg asey) |esiesddy |estesddy Ajley €00-9ZL-€€-0 €20T/EL/LL e

junowy  }paid juno22y owap awen wnN ajeq adAyL

€20C 19qUaA0ON
ypoday siig Aly3uoN TvHINTD
dIHSNMOL 3002S0d

||oJAed
IvioL

pung uonealday

SANN4 17V - NOILY3HO3Y
pun4 8ouejsissy |[BJaUa9 [Bl0L

pun4 asuej}sissy |BJaua9

lossassy [ejoL

€2/90/21
Wd 2¢€:2



| abed

£L¢0L'T 0L'L6 10°95 ¥9°08 eL'v8 G2'S8L') suonnquiuoy pue saxe] Jafojdwz ejoL
9z'028 000 000 000 000 92'028 (Auedwoo) NI
0062 000 000 000 000 006 (Auedwod) ySH
ZLvvs 000 000 000 000 rAN 27} (Auedwod) asueinsu| yjjesH
£¥'8€5 8164 6E°GY 9£'69 6189 1£°082 (Auedwoo) funoag |edog
26'62) z5°81 2901 8Z'Sl ¥6'Gl 95'69 (Auedwoo) asedipaiy
suoinquuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg
99°¢LY's oz'ove'l 90°2EL 0L'$S0°} 0.'660°L 09°18L'S Aed 18N
99°cLY'6 0Z'9ve'l 90zl 0L'¥50'} 0,660} 09'181'S Aed ssou9 pajsnipy
99'cLy'6 0Z'9ve'L 90'2eL 0L'%S0°'} 0/'660'} 09'181'S Ked ssoug |ejo)
99°€Ly'6 0Z'9ve'l 902l 01'%50'L 0,'660'} 09'181'S sy AunoyH
Red ssouo
sjuawjsnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aafojdwg
Iv1iol “ujed ‘qejuiz  essAly ‘YsoT  ueop ‘sameH  CUIsIy ‘daysid *+gaq ‘4sulag
€202 19quIdAON

Arewwng [joifed TvYINID
dIHSNMOL 3090S0d

€2/90/21
INd 5€:2



| abed

65°LY6°L 8€'88¢ 8€'6S1 9z'0vL €9'S€L'L  0§°9. L2 %% suonnqujuog pue saxe] Jakojdw3 jejoL
8l'e 000 000 000 8l'e 000 000 ¢ Auedwog uosip
00°8t¥ 000 000 000 00'8¥v¥ 000 000 (Auedwoo) 1y
629G 000 000 000 G2'9s 000 000 (Auedwoo) ysH
zl'sov 000 000 000 4%:{0)4 000 000 (Auedwo9) adueinsu| yjjeay
cl'6l 000 000 000 Zl'6l 000 000 ¢ fuedwo) |ejuag
L0918 LLYLE L1621 L9°¢Ll 88'291 00'29 8G'€ec (Auedwod) Munodag |eioog
G806l 19°¢L (FAIS 6G°9¢ 80'8¢€ 0s'vl 98°L (Auedwoo) asesipaiy
suonqujuo) pue saxe] tafojdwzg
ps'veo‘el £6'920'G  ££€80'C €£€€8'L  82'68F'T  00°000'L  L9'L¥S fed 1N
¥S'v20'el €6'9/0'G  €£'€80'c €cees’l 8Z'68¥'c  00°000'L L9°L¥S Aed ssoug pajsnipy
6.°0v€- 000 000 000 64°0v¢- 000 000 fed ssoi9 wouy suoyonpaq [ejoL
ge'lel- 000 000 000 ge'le)- 000 000 SHNI
vvele- 000 000 000 yrele- 000 000 YijeaH
Aed ssoi9 wouy suoijonpag
€€°6oe'ElL €6'9/0'G  €£'€80'c  €e£ees’l ,0°0€8'c  00°000°L L9°L¥S fed ssoig |ejo)
88°'6G¢ 000 000 000 88'65¢C 000 000 uag ANoH %G/ 9eA
6L'gve'e 000 000 000 6lL's¥2c'c 000 000 N39O %SL. AlinoH
00'see 000 000 000 00°6ee 000 000 %5 LuanhepijoH
00°000°L 000 000 000 000 00°000°} 000 juejsissy Josiniadng
92'6€5'6 €6'920'G €£'¢80'2 c€e'ees'l 000 000 L9°L¥S O S|eldiyio pa3os|3
Ked ssoig
sjuawsnlpy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aafojdw3z
V1oL "UBAIBS  "UIBIYDS **OIMON *osueH *'BSSB)  '09se|d
€20¢C 13qUWISAON

Alrewwing ||o4Aed
dIHSNMOL 302S0d

€2/90/21
INd §€:¢



240 | abed

ShzolL YO syoni| - soueusiuiRW sHed oy s,Ausp 028€€S £202/L2/LL g
66°0€ dinb3/6pig wrep 9000y dlempleH 8oy €LEY £202/82/LL ing
00°00b'¥ YH/YO SPeoY - 8dUBUSIUIB 31} 6 O} L UMOP N 1230010 [BAOWSI 8311 Bjdepy 808G 931 S,Wwo0lg £202821 ) €202/82/LL na
89'8¢ YH/YO speoy - sdueudjule 00 $80IAIBS Sloul|] WAYHON 65.19 €20Z/PL/LL g
veee YO soN1L - BduBUBIUIBN 80IAIBG @ SBJES SBUIL SMoB ¥2992€ £202/02/LL ng
0529} YOIVVO/D Bunipny/Buunodoy uonduosans |joiAed |enuue umuj €202 AON [BMaUBY €£202/L2/LL g
00'62 YONV/NVO/D salddng 800 saysqaM diusumo | Ajjejo - Aouaby unypy AON €202/L2/}1 e
0% dinb3/6pig Jule 900S0Y aJempieH 82y L9EY €202/L2/LL na
2008 dinb3/6p|g Jule 3jes %007 s,uosey 91/2¥00400 €202/G4/L) g
el YONV/VO/D salddng o0 SOE 82U OJu| |Iig SIN HOSOIN €202 AON €£202/L2/L} g
€58l HO/VVO/D salddng 8010 99/L.¥ uoxIQ My L9L¥S8Y €202/9L/LL g
00°052 YOIVVOID Bunipny/Buunoooy d71 00 % yedais ¥950LL €202/04/L1 g
08’61 YONV/VO/D salddng 2210 anss|| pue sjamoL Alddng @210 AID-pIN 0-LELLLY €202/FLILL na
S50 YO syonuL - soueusulE| sWed oiny sAusr 9962€5 £202/90/} 1 g
SL'98 YO syon1L - sduBUBUIBI sWed oy s,Ausp YE82ES €202/20/LL g
LE'LYL YO syonuL - souBUBIUIBN sWed ojny s,Auap L862ES €202/90/L L
9v'69 YO syonu - soueuajulepy sWed ojny sAusp 1162€5 €£202/90/L L
¥6°v61 YO syonuL - soueuBURN syed ojny s,Auap 1S62€S €202/90/} L
LE°GYE YO syonu - sdueuBUIRN Jaxouaq Asjuld 6ES0L €20T/E0/L L g
zsee YO syonuL - souBUBUIRN Jayouaq Asjul4 9650. €202/80/LL g
zLL9e YO syonuL - soueusjulep Jaxouaq Asjuly 8.€.52 €202/60/} L g
€282 dinb3/6pig Jure 8jeg @ %007 s,uoley £592001L00 €202/0L/}1 ing
LELL YO syonuL - soueuBUIRY sWed ojny s,Ausp G00EES €202/L0/LL g
€8'0€C 9/Y9 sauoyd Jenjiad 18D dous fenio s N €202 10 €202/60/ L
€9°0¥C Buiysiiand Jeded smeN uoljined $2z2-2Z SO "ON PIg Jejg saisibay piopooy £.¥62650000 £202/60/L 1
00's2 dinb3/6pig yulew |esodsiq s|9jus 80IMBSEZ0Z AON €£202/60/1
G8'18 sanInN OU| SUOREDIUNWIWOY d| §80252¥01008 £202/60/} L
05°.82 saninN peoy JojeAs|3 26.G PeOY Z# 29y 50125 pP3Wo) €202 AON §012S £202/60/L | g
65°L€2 samn peoy Jojena|3 z6.5 HIdS ulely [eJaus9 60052 PIWOD €202 NON 60052 €202/60/LL g
00'6¢ ¥9o/9 Buiues|n smai) Bulues|d €202 UI0E AON €202/60/LL g
66°9€ dinb3/6pig e 200s0Y d1empleH 80y €2EY €202/60/} 1 ing
85y dinb3/6pig Jure 800S0y dlempleH 30y LLeY €202/80/LL na
z8'68e'L YO syonu - soueusjuley ao1neg all) s,dwod 98660004 L2 €202/L0/LL g
00°02¢ YO syonu - soueUBIUIBI )LZEZN'Y6LZS LIN'SLZ8LLIN'YZ8L8LIN'6009EZIN ou| abeseg s,6a19 1682 £€202/L0/LL g
SLee salInn suojeolUNWWo) Jayeyd €202 AON £202/90/L | ng
8€'C dinb3/6pig Juren 90050y aJempleH 90y OLEY €202/90/L 1 ng
8zl YO syoniL - soueusjule|y pJo4 Jashey esIA £/98¥9¥L9 £202/L0/LL ing

junowy }pai1n JuNo22yY OWwaN aweN wnN ajeq adA)

€20C 13qusAoN
Hoday sjiig Alysuoy 39AINE 8 AVON
dIHSNMOL 30080y

pung peoy |eJauag

SANN4 11V - 3901dd 8 avoy

€2/90/21
Nd 452



2 Jo Z abey

0£'SLST9
1'80SS€E
85'290'92 SS°0
85°/90'92  GS'0
90°€6E 'YL 00°0
LS'€€T'9

0005}

98°/6

og'eol

[44:1 184

oL'le

L5°95¢

L0128

JAN 1A

90°LEL

veLe9

TSPL9'LL SS0

880 GS°0
SS've
00°'5¢
66°L
00°68¢
SLISL'L
LG'€9C
06°L6
6€'8l
L0671
00°0S
00°0S
0S°LL

viol
|eloL

peoy 11vS

YH/Y9 sallddng Bunesado
HH/YO salddng Bunesado
¥H/YO salddng BunesadQ
peoy LVS

YH/Y9 salddng Bupessdo
YH/Y9O 110 ® seD

HH/YO 110 8 seD

dH/YO 110 8 seD

HH/Y9 110 8 seD

peoy 11vS

HO S)onJ] - adueusjuiey
YO/VVOIO saliddng 2240
dinb3/6p|g Jure
dinb3/6pig jurew
YO/VVO/D seolnes [eba
YOIVIVO/O seaInes [eBa
9/49 sauoyd se|n|ie)
saninN

YO/V/VO/O salddng 8210
YH/YO sayddng Bupessdo

HH/YO speoy - sdueuajuley
HH/YO speoy - adueusjulely
¥ sy¥oni] - soueuajuie|y

jles peoy
00'0S 1 Pamoje €5'€91 Juads €202 sjoog
€202 sjoog
€20¢ sjoog
jles peoy

Xe|
|esaigolg L1g Z2# sIn

Xe|

/g BayunoL 3

SPEOJ IO} J|BS Y)IM XIW 0} pues

s1apulq 1o} SHasuy|

Z000-1.5888# 100V
Z000-15888# 109V
19 doys

99..%

€ SHOEr Jajiel] [SAIMS
dn yoid JaaQg
dn yoid JeaQg

J|es uouop
uosueH wi|

Sauo uapeH

J9yueg uoysy

}|eS uopop

(arp4) uebynD As|ieA %00y
uopelodiod |10 YHws
uonesodiod 10 YHwS
uonelodiod |10 Ynws
uopesodiod 10 YNWS

ou| seusie\ 8 XN Apeay siaboy

suUed oyny s,Ausp
Aiddng @010 AND-pPIN
|esodsiq s,||ajua
800S0y 8JeMpleH 8oy
meT 1y shauiony AG1S8
Me 1y shauiony Ag1Se
BniRedsn
10002€26500400IN
uoxia My

€Ll BsIA

dnoug sioueld jules
dnolg sioueld jules

sued oyny s,Auepr

8502€620vS €202/L2/LL
€cocel €coe/Lel/Ll
€c0cse) ecoe/le/Ll
€20esel gcoe/le/L)
Lp0LEBZOYS €202/L2/L1
0921590 €zoc/ee/LL
19189 €202/60/L L
19189 €202/60/L1
29189 £202/60/L 1
29189 €202/60/1L 1
8.¥60€ €202/L0/L1

L962€S €202/90/L L

0°666€.9 €202/.L2/L)

0INBS €20¢ 930 £20c/Le/LL
G6EY €c0c/le/LL

€€ ON JusWalels €20z/L2/LL
L8'ON juswaels gcoze/Le/lL
€20¢ AON €202/.L2/LL

€202 8¢/11-92/01 €202/L2/LL
8186.8% €202/0€/L}

L€C081 ¥ UozZewy esiA €20c/8c/L L
€202SLLL €2oe/SL/LL
€coceet L geoeree/iL

¢G8EES €202/L2/LL

ypaid
ng
g
ng
g
ng
g
g
g
g
g
g
'8

junowy  }paIn

JUNO22Y

owa

aweN

€202 13qUuI3AON

Moday siiig Alyluon 39ARd ? AVON
dIHSNMOL 300S0d

wnN ajeq

adA)

ll0Jhed
aviol

SANN4 TV - 3901¥9 ® av0d [ejol

pund peoy pieH [eloL

pung peoy pieH
pun4 peoy |eJauag) |ejo |

€2/90/2L
Wd 452



| abed

26°1S6°L r4% 414 er'oeL'l S8'670°L LL'656°} vy'8.LE 00'vvy R TAA
8¢l vy vevy 000 yey 90'} 000 000
98'v08'¢ 26°'90¢'L EL'EVL 6.°20L G.'/68 XA 4% 00’0 000
SL'EVT 00'6L 00'6L 000 00'6. S.'8l 000 000
9€'89.°L 4% 44°] 4% 44°1 000 12441 00'9€l 000 000
88'C8 05'6e 06'sC 000 0s'6e 8¢9 000 000
€6°169'L €0'e6¥ 6C'v.2 cTlLLe S8'vee 8C'VvS 99'GE 09'Z8lL
9€'98¢ LeGLL SL'v9 899 L€'8L 0LcL ye'8 L2y
02'955°22 00'952‘8 ov'v69'y VLYY 12°LL9'S v6°2v6 61°GLS §2'Sv6'T
02’9552 00952'8 0¥’ ¥69't L2 L'y 12'L29's 6°C¥6 61°GLS S2'Gv6'e
02'955'L¢C 00'952'8 ov'v69'v L2 LYY (RAWIKe ¥6'Cv6 61°GLS G2'SY6'e
81'265'L 02°L0¢€'L ye'6c 000 000 000 ¥9°'66¢ 000
€998 000 000 000 000 £9'08 000 000
oc'LL ()fAVA " 000 000 000 000 000 000
06'200'6L 09'6€0'S 8L'€v6'C L9'8Ly'e LL'9Ee'y 000 GG61lE G2'sv6'e
6L'8v. 000 000 000 000 6L'8%. 000 000
[4%:{0]% 000 000 000 000 [4%:{0]} 000 000
25'6€S°L 0¥'0SS 96°CLE 80'86¢C 80'8.€ 000 000 000
o' Lov'y 09'Lve'L ze'80b'L [4°R 272 20°'/S6 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
Iv10L N ploJeH “JawwiN M ueufay ‘1asiy [ uapeH ‘sauor V wi] ‘uosuey S epuoyy ‘uosueH W Auay ‘Jaqleg

IN Uojysy ‘Jayqueg

suoinquuon pue saxe] Jakojdw3 |ejoL

¢ Auedwo) uosip

(Auedwod) 441

(Auedwod) ySH

(Auedwo9) asueansu| yjjeaHy

¢ Auedwo) |ejuag

(Auedwo2) Anoag |e1d0s

(Auedwod) asedipapy
suopnquo) pue saxe] Jakojdwz

fed 18N
Ked ssolg) pajsnipy
Ked sso.9 |ejoL

peoy pieH uojjedep
peoy AlINOH %Sz 2eA
peoy pieH }2Ig/|jeuosiad
avoy AunoH
avoy %se AlnoH
%5zpeoyAepiioH
gufepijoH
g%y pled dwo)
a9y pauseg dwo)
fed ssoin
sjuauysnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepy aakojdwz

Arewwng |joihed Alyjuoy 39AINE ® AVON
dIHSNMOL1 302S0d

€202 19quiaAoN

€2/90/2)
INd 9¢:¢



| abed

59'8L1'8 000 av1iol
S9'8LL'8 000 SANN4 TV - TY¥INIO [ejoL
Go'glLL'8 000 pun4 A1sjowa) |ej01
¢6'€e Aisyewa) saliddng @00 siapuiq Joj siapiAig Addng so0 ANO-pIN 6€.9 €coe/LelL L ng
00°0S51 900S0Y |[BAOWRY 3}SEN G98/9 # "O'M A1sjewa) 800s0y S900SOYTVLININNOYHIANT 14D ""00iN €c0c/Le/LL g
€2°L6 lIIH 8|oBUUIld [BAOWSY 3)}SEBN €20e/Le/CL-1/2) lIIH 8joeuuld IHUUITVYLINIWNOYIANT 14D ""00LN €2c0c/Le/L ) na
00°058 fsjewa) asuadx3 sjeung O JBS ‘uoiewsl) '1BIYNS preyory ouj jjneA |leung usjieH  "'y1.9 €202/10/L L g
00°6.8 fisjowa) ssuadx3 sjeung uojjiweH souale|n ouj }jneA |eung uajieHy 1.9 €202/10/L 1 na
00°6.8 fisawag ssuadx3 sjelng uouuod eigag oul JIneA |eung usjieH 1.9 €202/L0/LL g
00'662°1L fisjpwa) bues suolg "IN Iyosnug uossbieg sebiebysieH ou| JIneA |eung usjieH 7129 €20¢/1L0/LL g
00°S9 “"uuld @oueuSjuIB) Joge]/ume] T siayiew/abeqiebydn uespo sugep a1eD UMET quINy| USBID 999z  £202/20/L1 ng
05°26 'S0y S0ouBUSJUIBY JogeT/ume] siaxew/abeqieb/dn ues|o sugep alB) UMET quIny] UdaIH) 999z  £202/20/L1 e
00°082 "uuld soueusjulEl\ JogeT/umeT MO 8le) UmeT quiny| usalg 9992 €20c/eo/LL na
00°000'¢ 'S0y ddoueuSjuiE) JogET/UMET MO SIED UMET qUINy] usai9 999¢ £€20c/2o/LL g
pung fisjpwa)
SANNA 71V - TVH3IN3O
junowy 1Ipaid JUNo29Y owsap aweN wnp ajeq adA)
€202 13quIaAON

uoday sjiig AlyyuoN TVHINID
dIHSNMOL 303S0d

€2/90/21
INd ¥L:€



1:25 PM ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

12/06/23 Reconciliation Summary
SENB OSLAD GRANT, Period Ending 11/30/2023

Nov 30, 23
Beginning Balance 168,708.91
Cleared Balance 168,708.91
Register Balance as of 11/30/2023 168,708.91
Ending Balance 168,708.91

Page 1



3:47 PM
12/06/23

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
SENB Bank 30366 CHECKING, Period Ending 11/30/2023

Nov 30, 23
Beginning Balance 51,262.64
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 125 items -1,020,931.23
Deposits and Credits - 12 items 1,123,294.92
Total Cleared Transactions 102,363.69
Cleared Balance 153,626.33
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 76 items -123,265.03
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 35,057.57
Total Uncleared Transactions -88,207.46
Register Balance as of 11/30/2023 65,418.87
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items -4,435.56
Total New Transactions -4,435.56
60,983.31

Ending Balance

Page 1



1:24 PM
12/06/23

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
SENB Bank (TRANSFER ACCT)2036, Period Ending 11/30/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 11/30/2023

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 23
1,964,718.57
-202,000.00
15,616.72
-186,383.28
1,778,335.29
1,778,335.29
1,778,335.29

Page 1



Roscoe Township Balance Sheet NOVEMBER 2023

General Account Funds

General Town & Assessor Fund

Beginning Balance from OCTOBER 2023

Income received during month

Expenses approved this meeting

Adjustments

Ending Balance for NOVEMBER 2023
General Assistance Fund

Beginning Balance from OCTOBER 2023

Income received during month

Expenses approved this meeting

Adjustments

Ending Balance for NOVEMBER 2023
Cemetery Fund

Beginning Balance from OCTOBER 2023

Income received during month

Expenses approved this meeting

Adjustments

Ending Balance for NOVEMBER 2023
General Account Fund Ending Balance

Road Account Funds

General Road Fund
Beginning Balance from OCTOBER 2023
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for NOVEMBER 2023

Hard Road Fund
Beginning Balance from OCTOBER 2023
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for NOVEMBER 2023

Special Bridge Fund
Beginning Balance from OCTOBER 2023
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for NOVEMBER 2023

Road Account Fund Ending Balance

Roscoe Township Total Fund Balance

1,294,872.20
3,472.75
(47,160.72)

56,508.91
75.39
(500.00)

1,251,184.23

58,113.15
10,617.53
(8,118.65)

56,084.30

396,931.06
1,629.56
(13,021.94)

60,612.03

$

1,367,880.56

467,865.78
624.20
(48,579.80)

385,538.68

590,251.10
787.49

419,910.18

591,038.59

$

1,396,487.45

$

2,764,368.01

Roscoe Township Total Equity

Roscoe Township Bank Account Balances
Money Market Account
Checking Account

1,778,335.29
153,626.33



Grant Acc
Bank Balance
CD Investments

Outstanding checks
Adjustment (Liabilities)

70175412 CD Investment Blackhawk
70176894 CD Investment Blackhawk

General Township

9/30/2023 S 200,200.71
6/30/2023 S 200,150.26
3/31/2023 S 200,099.82
12/31/2022 S 200,050.50
9/19/2022 S 200,000.00
6/30/2022 S 430,964.91
3/31/2022 S 430,911.19
1/6/2022 S 430,857.48
9/30/2021 S 430,803.78
6/30/2021 $ 430,750.08
3/31/2021 S 430,696.40

Special Bridge

10/31/2023 S 556,864.06
7/31/2023 S 552,393.27
4/30/2023 S 548,971.60
1/31/2023 S 545,608.26
10/31/2022 S 542,191.71
7/19/2022 S 539,007.87
4/29/2022 S 538,940.69
1/31/2022 S 538,873.52
10/31/2021 S 538,806.35
8/4/2021 70176894 $ 538,739.19
4/30/2021 70176894 $ 538,403.61
1/31/2021 70176894 $ 538,071.19

Maturity Interest

$

3/21/2022

$
$
$
$
$
9/19/2022 $
$

$
9/20/2021 $
$

$

50.45
50.44
49.32
50.50
53.72
53.72
53.71
53.70
53.70
53.68
265.34
737.83

Maturity Interest

1/18/2022

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
7/20/2021 $
$

4,470.79
3,421.67
3,363.34
3,416.55
3,183.84
67.18
67.17
67.17
67.16
335.58
332.42
2,792.84
13,693.25

3/19/2024

7/19/2024

168,708.91
2,100,670.53
757,064.77
(88,207.46)
(5,159.83)
2,764,368.01

200,200.71 Maturity 03/19/2024
556,864.06 Maturity 07/19/2024

757,064.77



October 2, 2023

Roscoe Township Community Center
Attn: Phil Rhymer

4562 Hononegah Rd

Rockton, IL. 61072

RainMaster Irrigation herein proposes to provide the necessary equipment, hardware, and labor
to design, layout, install, checkout, and test an irrigation system in accordance with the State of
[llinois Code Regulations. In addition, the specifications, features, conditions and warranty
delineated below are applicable for the premises commonly known as: same as above address

Materials:

Heads: Turf: 32 RainBird heads around bldg
0 Hunter popup spray heads.
Planting Beds: none proposed

Pipe: Poly pipe rated 80 PSID / copper pipe type “L7.
1 ¥4”poly mainline/1”” copper tap.
Fittings: Schedule 40 poly insert fittings / stainless steel cla:mps.
Valves: Electric solenoid valves installed in appropriate sized yard boxes.
Controller: Hunter Pro-C expandable. Stations installed: 12

Water Tap:  Backflow preventer, strainer, master valve, inside drain valve, shut-off
valve full port, blowout valve.

100% turf head-to-head double coverage/planting bed coverage total

Coverage:

Zones: System designed for 7 individual zones.

Price: The total price is $4,995.00.

Deposit: The total required deposit is 1/2 of the sell price: $2,497.00

Rain Sensor: Rain Sensor is optional at cost of $150.00.

(815) 885-2566
8176 STARWOOD DRIVE » LOVES PARK, ILLINOIS 61111



Lead time:

Terms:

Collection:

Warranty:

Conditions:

Lot Lines:

RPZ Testing:

Winterizing:

Ownership:

This proposal is subject to acceptance by P

The current lead time for this job is approximately Spring 2024

Total balance due upon completion. A 1.5% monthly
finance charge will be applied on the unpaid balance thercafter.

Customer will pay reasonable collection expenses, including attorney
fees, and court costs, incurred by RainMaster Irrigation, Inc. 10 obtain
payment and consents to the jurisdiction of any court located In
Winnebago County, Illinois.

RainMaster Trrigation warranis that the svstem shall be fiee from
defects in material and sworkmanship for a period of one (1) yedi.

front the date of completion of installation. The total liability of

RainMaster Irrigation shall not exceed the original price of the
defective product plus installation labor. THIS WARRANTY 1S
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OF

FITNESS OR PURPOSE.

RainMaster Irrigation is NOT responsible for adverse System
effects caused by water contaminants (iron, sand, and mineral
particles) and marginal water production.

Customer is responsible for accurate Jot line and planting bed
ideatification prior (o Systeil installation.

The Reduced Pressure Vacuum Breaker (RPZ) installed on all
irrigation systems is required by the [llinois Department of Public
Health to be tested annually. RainMaster Irrigation tests

the RPZ upon installation and submits the required documentation

to the governing municipality. Purchaser is responsible for scheduling
th RainMaster Irrigation.

tests for subsequent annual requirements Wi
Winterization of the irrigation systelii is required aninad v aind

is included in the installation price. Purchaser is responsible
for scheduling this appointment with RainMaster Irrigation.

Ownership and title to the material and/or hardware installed shall
remain with RainMaster Irrigation until paid in full.

urchaser within thirty (30) days and

binding only when signed by both parties.

Signature: éij\_f \ o2 e— Datefgi:zo 13

Signature:

__Date

-

—_—




